ALAMEDA COUNTY

HEALTH CARE SERVICES D
: 0=
. AGENCY XK
DAVID J. KEARS, Agency Director '
May 23, 2005 ' ' ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH SERVICES
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
. : 1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, Suite 250
Mr. Dana Thurman Alameda, A 94502687
Chevron (510) 567-6700
6001 Bollinger Canyon Rd., K2236 FAX (510) 337-8335

San Ramon, CA 94583
Dear Mr. Thurman:

Subject: Fuel Leak Case RO0000351, Chevron Station 9-3864, 5101 Telegraph Ave.,
Oakland, CA 94609

Alameda County Environmental Heaith staff has been informed that Chevron pians to
proceed with Cambria Environmental’s Investigation Workplan dated September 17,
2004 since you have not received agency reply within a sixty (60) day period. Please be
advised that should you proceed, you should incorporate the following technical
comment.

TECHNICAL COMMENTS

» Please consider adding one additional boring so as to be in-line with wells C-3 and
MW-3 and converting this boring info a monitoring well. It appears that the plume
would be expected to migrate along this path. The other well location should be
completed-in next most impacted location. Please include a cross-section including
the new and old wells in your well completion report.

TECHNICAL REPORT REQUEST
» Well Completion Report- 45 days after completion of site investigation.

You may contact me at (510) 567-6765 if you have any questions.

Sincerely, :
Barney M. Chan _
Hazardous Materials Specialist

C. files, D. Drogos
s. S. Giorgi, Cambria Environmental, 4111 Citrus Ave., Rocklin, CA 95677



